
From: Leto, Charles
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 9:09 AM
To: Olivo, Camaxtle
Cc: Flores, Adolfo; Leiva, Johanna; ; 
Subject: Douglass Park

Max- 
 
 

 and are both requesting an immediate transfer away from Douglass Park Pool due to safety issues. Both are minors. We had another incident yesterday at the pool, and I will create an incident report in 
SharePoint later today to document it. In short, one of the two boys who shot Roman candles at me last month and verbally assaulted me just this past Friday came to the pool yesterday and was out of control. The other boy threatened 
to beat up in our parking lot. 
 
Right now, I am going to Chicago Police Headquarters to file charges against them:  and  (last name unknown). The police report number is JH 318355 and Park Security is aware of the report and the incident. 
 
Let's please start the process of getting a magistrate to bar the two youths from the pool for the rest of the summer. I also am going to apply for a restraining order against . Once we've done that, CPD told me they can arrest 
them for trespassing. The situation is escalating, and we need additional resources and visits from Park Security in the afternoon, when this bad behavior is taking place. 
 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 
 
Best regards, 
Chuck 


